FORM GEN. 160 (Rev. 8-12)

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: August 25, 2020

TO: Vincent P. Bertoni, Director of Planning
Department of City Planning

Attn: Mindy Nguyen, City Planner
Department of City Planning

FROM: Ali Poosti, Division Manager \ /
Wastewater Engineering Services Division M/ y Z/
LA Sanitation and Environment i 'O } ouy/V

SUBJECT: HOLLYWOOD CENTER PROJECT - NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

This is in response to your August 13, 2020 Notice of Public Hearing for the proposed residential
project located at 1720-1724, 1740-1768, 1745-1753, and 1770 North Vine Street; 1746-1764
North Ivar Avenue; 1733-1741 North Argyle Avenue, 6236, 6270, and 6334 West Yucca Street,
Los Angeles CA 90028. LA Sanitation, Wastewater Engineering Services Division has received
and logged the notification. Upon review, there were no changes to the project and the previous
response is valid. Please notify our office in the instance that additional environmental review is
necessary for this project.

If you have any questions, please call Christopher DeMonbrun at (323) 342-1567 or email at
chris.demonbrun@]acity.org

CD/AP: sa

c: Shahram Kharaghani, LASAN
Michael Scaduto, LASAN
Wing Tam, LASAN
Christopher DeMonbrun, LASAN
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